

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO



DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Dexter Darmali, Legislative & Ethics Secretary
RE: Accept and Expend In-Kind Gift of Consulting Services – FUSE Corp - FUSE Fellows Program –
Valued at \$2,520,000
DATE: June 23, 2026

Resolution authorizing 1) the Mayor's Office of Housing and Community Development ("MOHCD"), on behalf of the City and County of San Francisco, to accept an in-kind gift of consulting services provided by seven FUSE Fellows through the FUSE Fellows Program valued at \$2,520,000 from FUSE Corp for the term to commence upon August 1, 2026 and to expire October 20, 2028, to strengthen coordination, strategy, and systems across public health, housing, homelessness, and human services to improve service delivery for San Francisco residents; and 2) the Director MOHCD (or designee) to execute a Master Agreement for the acceptance of the in-kind gift of consulting services.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org